



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu &lt;phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

---

## e-mail regarding WWTP

---

**Erik Skiby** <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>  
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, May 29, 2014 at 2:15 PM

Please see forwarded e-mail below

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Erik Skiby** <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: 8 May 2014 16:11

Subject: shut down notice for WWTP of Pangnirtung during construction.

To: "Roy, Bhabesh" <Broy@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, wthistle@gov.nu.ca, "Westwell, Bill" <BWestwell@gov.nu.ca>, pfuentes@gov.nu.ca, pang\_sao@qiniq.com, dmarceau@kudlik.biz, steven.burden@exp.com, stephen.bliss@exp.com, David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Mr. Roy Bhabesh,

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB" or "Board") acknowledges receipt of your letter dated May 01, 2014 regarding the shutdown of the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) during the optimization process of the WWTP, and to fulfill the requirement for Part E, item 3 of the 3BM-PAN0810. After review of the information, The Board at this time cannot accept the proposed modification request at this time due to an expired Licence.

To help us further asses the situation could you please clarify some of the following questions/points:

- Could you please confirm location of PAN-3, and where discharge is occurring/ released?

The Board understanding is that during construction, effluent discharge will continue from the Pipe at Station PAN-3.

- Although the notice indicates that testing will be conducted for the parameters in the License, there is no indication that the Licensee plans to meet the criteria for the parameters in the License, Also there appears to be no contingency plan provided if effluent does not meet/exceed requirements. Could you please confirm?

- If you have any questions, please contact me at your earliest convenience by e-mail to [erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca) or by phone at 867 360 6338.

Regards,



Titigaqavua 119  
Uqhuqtuuq, NU, X0B 1J0

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email